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Lincoln Parish School Board
410 South Farmerville Street

Ruston, Louisiana 7 127 04699
Phone 318.255-1430 . Facsimile 318-255.1433

MEMO
TO: Lincoln Parish School Board Members

FROM: Ricky Durrett, Superinte ndentfrl
Juanita Duke, Business Manager

DATE: March 37,2023

SUBJECT: May Salary Supplement (14*1 Check

The annual May salary supplement check is funded by local taxes collected from four sales tax
levies (\967 , 1979,1993, and 2000) and a portion of the 2OOO Ad Valorem parishwide millage.

The May 2023 salary supplement distribution is currently being reviewed. A recommendation
for the May 2023 distribution will be presented to you at the meeting.

Below are the details about last year's May distribution checks for your information and
reference only. Please remember there was an increase in the May 2022 sales tax supplement
check payment, and funds from the May 2022 check (51,200/5600) were moved to employee
salary schedules in2022-23 to increase employee monthly pay.

For Comparotive lnlormotion Purposes Only:
Prior yeor distribution amounts were as follows:

Certified Support
May 2021 Distribution Amount $5,298 52,649

May 2022 Distribution Amount S6A6q 53,232

Moved to employee monthly poy in 2022-2023 (1.,200) (600)

Prior Year's May 2022 distribution amount for $5,264 52,632
comporative purposes only

Contact Person(s):

Ricky Durrett and Juanita Duke

Ricky Durrett
Superintendent

Joe E. Mitcham, Jr.
President


